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City of Seattle

Request For Proposal (RFP)# SPU-491
Addendum
Updated 05/20/10

The following is additional information regarding RFP #SPU-491, titled Construction Contract Document Management System (CCDMS) released on May 5, 2010.  The Proposal due date of May 31, 2010 @ 3:00 pm is revised to June 2, 2010 @ 3:00 pm.  
The pre-proposal conference provided a forum for a relatively informal dialog between prospective proposers and the City of Seattle spokespeople in an attempt to clarify the City’s requirements.  The following set of questions and answers is NOT a verbatim account of that discussion.  What is presented here is an attempt to capture the essence of each question asked at the conference along with an answer that is more considered and researched than that given in the discussion.  In some cases the answer is simply changed for grammatical correctness, whereas, in other cases, the answer may appear totally different.  

Regardless of the differences between the dialog that took place on 05/12/10 and this document, this document is the official response to the questions offered in the Pre-Proposal Conference.  

This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.   Vendors should review the Q&A carefully as some of the responses have been reworded/clarified.  These written Q&A's take precedence over any verbal Q&A.

From:  Carmalinda Vargas-Thompson, Buyer

City of Seattle Purchasing

Phone:  206-615-1123; Fax 206-233-5155

Email Address:  Carmalinda.vargas@seattle.gov
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Response
	ITB Additions/Revisions

	1
	05/07/10
	05/07/10
	
	
	REVISION:  The Proposal due date of May 31, 2010 @ 3:00 pm is revised to June 2, 2010 @ 3:00 pm

	2
	05/10/10
	05/10/10
	
	
	REVISION – Technical & Functional Response Worksheet: Mandatory (M24)  IE 7.0 revised to IE 8.0 

	3
	05/10/10
	05/10/10
	
	
	REVISION:  Page 15, 7.2 – Communications with the City -   Phone: is 206-615-1123



	4
	05/10/10
	05/10/10
	
	
	Addition:  Page 33, Evaluation Steps Round 1 – Responsiveness, Responsibility, minimum qualifications and mandatory technical requirements.   City Purchasing shall first review submittal for initial decisions on responsiveness and responsibility, then whether vendor meets minimum qualifications and mandatory technical requirements.  Those found responsive, responsible and who meet the minimum qualifications and mandatory technical requirements, based on this review shall proceed to Round 2.

	5
	05/07/10
	05/10/10
	The Submittal Checklist includes "Mandatory Technical Requirements" as outlined in Section 4 (page 8 of the RFP). However, this section is not listed separately in section 8 Proposal Format and Organization. 
Question: For organizational purposes, is it acceptable to include our response to the "Mandatory Technical Requirements" in Section 8.6 Technical and Functional Response?


	Yes.
	

	6
	05/07/10
	05/10/10
	-Vendor hosted or SPU hosted

Section 1.1 states "However, if proposing both solutions (Vendor hosted or SPU-hosted solution), each solution must be packaged as single independent responses." 
Question: Do we need two separate proposals even if we provide two pricing offers?


	The City requires two separate packages for each proposal.

	

	7
	05/07/10
	05/10/10
	-Doc Create-Config

Section 3.12 states that the “System shall filter data in drop-down lists on the current user's role and Contract role assignments.”   

Question:  Please elaborate.  What kind of data may need to be filtered using a drop-down list and how should a user’s role affect this list?


	We would want to see contract bid item data in a drop-down list, for valid contracts for a particular resident engineer.  The list of items would change, depending on which RE was logged-on and completing say, a Field Construction Record document. 


	

	8
	05/07/10
	05/10/10
	-Doc Routing

Section 4.1 states that “System shall support our mandated, core business processes without significant alterations (i.e., still legally and procedurally compliant), in order to avoid a reauthorization of existing procedures or risk of penalty.”

Question: Please elaborate.  What are the highest priority processes that must be integrated into the new Project Management System?


	See attachment #5 Tentative Demonstration Script for detail of the business processes.  Highest priority business processes are:  Create project manual, produce change order, make contract progress payment, submit and review construction submittals.
	

	9
	05/07/10
	05/10/10
	-Reporting

Section 7.5 requests a working days calendar report.

Question:  Please provide a sample.


	
	Embedded is the City’s example of a working days calendar report.


[image: image1.emf]WeeklyStatementof WorkingDays.pdf




	10
	05/10/10
	05/10/10
	What are the capabilities of the CCMS and how do they differ from the ESCP?


	The functionality will be essentially the same.  CCMS is a technology upgrade for ESCP.   RFP Sections 1.2.1 through 1.2.4 describe the processes that CCMS will serve when it is completed.


	

	11
	05/10/10
	05/10/10
	Is the CCMS program in operation now? If so, can we see a demo of it?


	CCMS is not in operation now.  No demo is possible.
	

	12
	05/10/10
	05/10/10
	Who uses, or will be using, the CCMS? Is the system limited to internal users?


	Construction management personnel will use CCMS.  Internal users only.
	

	13
	05/10/10
	05/10/10
	What is your Accounts Payable system?


	No automated link to the Accounts Payable system exists now, and none is envisioned.
	

	
	
	
	Pre-proposal Q&A and additional Q & A begin with #14.

	
	

	14
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	
	
	REVISION -  PRICE QUOTE: for Pricing 8.9a_Vendor Hosted only:  to include the level of data storage that will cover 150 users and yearly incremental costs of storing data.


[image: image2.emf]Pricing 8.9a_Vendor  Hosted_491.xls




	15
	05/13/10
	05/13/10
	
	
	REVISION – REPLACE TAB 2: Document Management in the Tech & Functional Response with revised Worksheet to include 2.14.


[image: image3.emf]CCDMS_Tech&Funct  Responses_Revised tap 2_Doc Mgmt.xlsx




	16
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	
	
	Addition:  The contact for Equal Benefits information is:  Steven Larson

Email.  steven.larson@seattle.gov 

Phone:  206-684-4529 

	17
	05/13/10
	05/13/10
	The Vendor Questionnaire requests that we include as an attachment our audited Financial Statement. Then again in the Management Response it requests that we attach our audited financial statement. Do we need to include our financials twice or can we refer to the same attachment?  


	You can refer to the same attachment. 
	

	18
	05/13/10
	05/13/10
	In the Vendor Questionnaire it requests we attach our Equal Benefits Form and then asks for it again as part of the forms section. Do we need to include this form twice or can we refer to the same attachment? 

	You can refer to the same attachment.
	

	19
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	6.1.9 Maintenance – terms and conditions are different than those stated in Section 6.5, Contract Terms.  Which is correct? 
	Section 6.5 Contract Terms is the correct time frame.  
	REVISED:  6.1.9 Maintenance terms and conditions shall be revised from a two year period, with annual extension s allowed for an additional eight years to, a contract term of 5 years with one – two year extension, as stated in Section 6.5 (Contract Terms).

	20
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	6.1.9.6 Tracking & incorporating regulatory requirements:  Will the City have a process to track the regulatory requirements and inform the Vendor or will there be a process where the Vendor will need to track the requirements?   
	The City will be tracking the regulatory requirements and will inform the Vendor.  
	

	21
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	Are demonstrations only worth 50 points?  
	Demonstrations will be scored with 50 points, however  If, in the opinion of the City, demonstrations, references or research do not support the responses provided in Section 8-Proposal Format and Organization, the City may revise response scores. (pg 34)
The topped ranked Vendors will be given notice and details of the demonstration including Agenda and length of anticipated schedule.  The City anticipates the Demo to last a minimum of  4 hours.
	

	22
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	Is there an expectation that the user count will grow beyond 150 over the next 5 years?
	The City estimates the IT license count could grow to 250 users.  

	

	23
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	Where are the documents, associated with the City’s existing contract system in Oracle, currently managed?
	Most of the documents are stored in a network directory in various formats, such as Word, Excel, PDF, JPG, and various other formats.


	

	24
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	Is there a system that the documents will be migrated out of?
	No, however there is data in the ESCP system that may need to be migrated into the new system.  
The data includes more tracking information and not the documents themselves. 
	

	25
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	Would there be a lot of legacy projects that would be migrating into the new system to begin with or will the system include only new projects?
	There could be a few legacy projects in process that could be added, but it is anticipated that conversion will be at a minimum.
	

	26
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	Is there a line item for conversions in the Pricing matrix?
	Yes
	

	27
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	There are structured and unstructured documents described in the proposal.  Is the meta-data the same that goes with each one of those or are they entirely different meta data fields.  Structured documents could be fed into the Oracle system & unstructured could go elsewhere and the meta data could still be the same.
	No.  

Some meta data will be the same, such as contract name.

Most docs are in existence.  See responses  #46 & 56
	

	28
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	Is there a timeline when the new Oracle contract system will be ready to integrate with CCMS?
	Q1 2011
	

	29
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	Per this proposal, the estimated timeline to have this system running is by the year-end. Since integration would not be in place, would there be prototypes?
	Yes
	

	30
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	Has the City established directional integration points in the new system into CCMS and the CCDMS that the City requires?
	The City is in process of working on identifying the integration points.

There will be some bi-directional points.  See RFP, Pg 7
The City envisions the data flow going from CCMS into the document management system that would help the resident engineer to populate fields in the structured documents that they’re creating.  In other words they would have a pull down list of valid contract numbers so that we would have better quality data entry that would show the valid budget items & budget item descriptions for a particular contract so information like that would be brought across into the document management system. 
	Refer to documents in item #46 

	31
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	Do you need the system to be a 100% text searchable?
	Yes
	

	32
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	How far along are you in developing the new application for the ESCP project?
	The City is in the early phases of design. 
	

	33
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	Would the City consider one solution that integrates the new application for the ESCP (aka CCMS) into the construction contract document management system proposal (CCDMS)?


	No.
	

	34
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	What is the platform for CCMS?
	An Oracle database with .Net front end.  


	

	35
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	The City mentions that the new contract payment system, CCMS, will interface with the new CCDMS, but the Vendor do not know what CCMS looks like. So the concern is there are a lot of unknowns in this project.

Can the Vendor see the screen shots or see the City is using existing system. 
	Yes


	See # 47 for document formats and content



	36
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	Is the underlying data structure or object model or ERD going to stay the same from the old system to the new system?
	Yes, the City expects the data model to stay the same.


	There may be some changes to the data model to support the new requirements for CCMS.  But we anticipate the data model changes to be minor and should have little impact to the CCMS/CCDMS interface.

	37
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	Can a project have multiple contracts and how do the documents relate, so there may be one document that goes to multiple places; this is where the ERD model would show the Vendor how the City is relaying that the documents internally.


	This system is intended to be a contract centric.  It’s not about projects, a project can have many contracts.
	

	38
	05/12/10
	05/12/10
	So if you wanted to pull it up by  project number, a project could have multiple project numbers in one contract?


	Yes.
	

	39
	05/13/10
	05/18/10
	Is there defined evaluation criteria?  If so, please provide
	See RFP page 33, Evaluation Process, criteria.


	

	40
	05/13/10
	05/18/10
	Please elaborate on how pricing will be scored
	Price = 250 points:   Lowest Price Bid/Bid Being evaluated x 250 = points assigned
	

	41
	05/13/10
	05/18/10
	What City resources does the City plan to assign during the implementation and beyond?  
	Labor hours for developers, testers, administrators, system users, and project management have been budgeted for implementation

	

	42
	05/13/10
	05/18/10
	Is this initiative budgeted/funded?

	Yes
	

	43
	05/13/10
	05/18/10
	If yes, what is the budget amount?  
	The results of this RFP will be used to adjust the CIP total up or down
	

	44
	05/13/10
	05/18/10
	Please advise as to the City’s anticipated/expected implementation timeframe.
	SPU would like to have a contract signed by the first of October 2010, and the CCDMS implementation completed by the end of first quarter 2011.   That said, CIP funds must be approved by the SPU Asset Management Committee.  While it is unlikely that funding will not be approved, it is difficult to predict just how long the approval process will take.



	

	45
	05/13/10
	05/18/10
	Does the City anticipate the solution to interface with any other systems besides CCMS?  If yes, please identify system(s) and data points of interface and direction (one-way or bi-directional and if one-way, which way)?  
	No. See RFP Section 2.4 diagram and description, pages 7 and 8


	

	46
	05/13/10
	05/18/10
	Describe the existing data that will be converted and migrated in to the new solution:  source systems, data schemas, and data volumes.
	See CCDMS document examples for Draft 100518 specs.  It is anticipated that (depending on the number and size of open projects) minimal backfile conversion will be undertaken for projects in progress, and new projects only will be entered at system go-live.
	Additions:  

1. Draft CCDMS Structured Doc Spec:  100518.xlsx

2. PCO.xls

3. FCR.doc

4. CO.doc

5. FM.doc

6. DIR.xls
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	47
	05/13/10
	05/18/10
	Are all processes to be tailored specifically to the City’s processes as opposed to generic?
	SPU hopes to match its existing business processes and workflows closely through configuration of the vendor solution and development of the CCMS interfaces.  It is possible that SPU processes could be modified to accommodate better or simpler methods or follow a standard “best practices” approach as long as no statute or ordinance is violated, document chain of custody is not violated, and auditing standards are preserved.


	

	
48
	05/13/10
	05/18/10
	Does the City have the requirement to be able to make changes to processes itself after initial rollout without having to rely on services from vendor?  
	Yes
	

	49
	05/13/10
	05/18/10
	Although the City is requesting proposal for both City-hosted and Vendor-hosted, does the City prefer have a preference who hosts?  If Vendor-Hosted, is it required to be hosted at a SAS 70 Type II data center? 
	We do not have a preference, however, it is anticipated that some participants, such as resident engineers and contractors, will need to access the system from outside the City’s Inweb firewall.   Regarding SAS 70 type 2:  this is not a requirement, but it IS a differentiator.  We would look more favorably on a data center that could provide an acceptable type-2 SAS-70 than one that couldn’t.   The absolute requirement is that a vendor must demonstrate that their application is free of security defects, and that should be done through the provision of a third-party security test.  This language is embodied into the RFP template and contract language.   In the RFP it’s a minimum qualification to provide a 3rd party test.


	

	50
	05/13/10
	05/18/10
	How is the City going to compare hosting costs of the City-hosted proposals versus Vendor-hosted proposals?
	Total cost of ownership over a seven-year period will be calculated and compared for City-hosted versus vendor-hosted options.


	

	51
	05/13/10
	05/18/10
	What systems has the City seen in the last year?
	SPU has viewed a few informal demonstrations, vendors include but not limited to Constructware, Sage Timberline, EADocs, Meridian Project Talk, Oracle Primavera, SharpeSoft, ProjectMates solutions, and possibly others.
	

	52
	05/13/10
	05/18/10
	Who, if anybody, assisted in the development of these requirements?
	SPU business representatives from the Construction Management Division, and SPU IT business analysts prepared the requirements.  No vendors were involved.


	

	53
	05/14/10
	05/18/10
	The implementation date is listed as Dec 31, 2010, yet the cost proposal lists “stabilization” on Dec 8, 2010. What happens during this timeframe?  
	Stabilization refers to system operation over a period of time after it has passed User Acceptance Testing and been placed into production.  Minor problems, when encountered, are documented and fixed at this time.
	

	54
	05/14/10
	05/18/10
	Is an XML format for messages (data exchange) acceptable?
	Yes.
	

	55
	05/14/10
	05/18/10
	Are there any plans or expectations about the tools that SPU will use for integration between CCDMS and CCMS?  
	The tools should be usable by a trained SPU system developer to develop or modify an interface and what data items are transferred through it.
	

	56
	05/14/10
	05/18/10
	What information is expected to be passed to the CCMS from the CCDMS besides explicit/implicit document references in the bi-directional communication?  
	It is conceivable that document review status might be passed to CCMS.  Refer to document 100518 listed in item #46
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These are not final specifications for structured documents.



		Structured document types included

		FCR		Field Construction Record

		DIR		Daily Inspection Report

		FM		Field Memo

		PCO		Potential Change Order

		CO		Change Order

		Each structured document is divided into 3 sections

		Global document metadata		Metadata fields that will be common for all document types.

		Document specific metadata		Metadata fields that are specific for the document type.  These are in addition to global document metadata.

		Structured document content		Non-metadata fields in the document type.

		Document worksheet column definitions

		Field name		Name of the data field

		Description		Brief description of the data field

		Format		Data type of the data field

		content generated or validated on input?		Specifies if field is generated, validated or entered
 - Generated examples: next sequential number, timestamps, …
 - Validated examples: field must be Yes or No, field value is selected from drop-down list, …
 - Entered: field value is as entered.  No edits are in place for that field.

		source of generation / validation		Specifies where the data is originated from. DMS or CCMS

		generation / validation rule(s)		Specifies how the field is to be generated or validated

		content loaded to CCMS?		Indicates if content in the field gets loaded to CCMS database tables

		Comments		Any relevant supplemental information not covered elsewhere in the document 



&F	
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FCR

		Document name: 		Field Construction Record (FCR)

		Document purpose: 		Provide documentation in support of Applications For Payment (AFPs)

		Field Name		Description		Format		content generated or validated on input?		source of generation / validation		generation / validation rule(s)		content loaded to CCMS?		Comments

		Global document metadata

		Document ID		DMS assigned ID		TBD		Generated		DMS				Yes		Need a way for CCMS to link to doc

		Document type		FCR, DIR, etc.		alphanumeric		Validated		DMS		Selected from list of valid values		Yes		 

		User ID		ID assigned to DMS account submitting document		TBD		Generated		N/A				No

		User Name		Name assigned to DMS account submitting document		TBD		Generated		N/A				No

		Contract ID		ID of CCMS contract that submitting document is related to 				Validated		CCMS		selected from list of contracts which user is assigned		No

		Date created		Date document created		Date		Validated				Valid date - may be different than date loaded to DMS		No



		Document specific metadata

		None identified at this time



		Structured document content

		FCR number		sequential # assigned by DMS				Generated		DMS		Next available sequential # within a contract		Yes

		AFP number		sequential # assigned by DMS				Generated		DMS		Next available sequential # within a contract		Yes

		Date & Time Loaded		Timestamp when document generated via DMS				Generated		DMS		Current date/time when FCR generated		Yes

		Contract Name		Name of contract as it appears in CCMS				Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values		No

		Public Works #						Generated		CCMS		PW# on contract		No

		Construction Engineer signature						Generated		DMS		DMS User ID used for this		No

		Notes						Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry		No

		Payment  Period						Generated		CCMS		Selected from available payment periods for contract		Yes

		Bid Item number		FCR content for CCMS		Number		Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values		Yes		no; new row inserted to payment item table references bid item id

		Bid item description		FCR content for CCMS		Text		Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values		No		 

		Miscellaneous Addition / Deduction Flag		Flag indicating that this line describes a miscellaneous addition/deduction		Text		Validated		CCMS		Y/N - defaults to N		Yes		part of new record inserted

		Miscellaneous Addition / Deduction Type		Type of miscellaneous addition / deduction - e.g. damage repair, special ot, etc.		Text		Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values		Yes		part of new record inserted

		Bid item quantity used/installed		FCR content for CCMS		Number		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry		Yes		new record inserted

		Bid item UOM		FCR content for CCMS		Text		Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values		No		 

		Bid item Matl tested		FCR content for CCMS		Y/N		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry		No		 

		Bid item Plan Sheet		FCR content for CCMS - The physical plan sheet number to which the bid item quantity reported in this line was installed.  		text		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry		Yes		part of new record inserted

		Measured by		The person who measured the installed bid items in the field		text		Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values 		Yes		part of new record inserted

		Calculated by		The person who calculated the bid item installed quantity based on measurements taken in the field.		text		Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values		Yes		part of new record inserted

		Location		The location (especially funding location) at which the bid item reported quantity on this line was installed.		text		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry per current data model		Yes		part of new record inserted

		Comments		RE comments regarding any special circumstances or details of installation		text		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry		Yes		part of new record inserted
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DIR

		Document name: 		Daily Inspection Report Record (DIR)

		Document purpose: 		Record daily detailed information on construction progress, issues and other pertinent items
Records detailed information on construction progress, issues and other pertinent items
Records detailed information on construction progress, issues and other pertinent items

		Field Name		Description		Format		content generated or validated on input?		source of generation / validation		generation / validation rule(s)		content loaded to CCMS?		Comments

		Global document metadata

		Document ID		DMS assigned ID		TBD		Generated		DMS				Yes		Need a way for CCMS to link to doc

		Document type		FCR, DIR, etc.		alphanumeric		Validated		DMS		Selected from list of valid values		Yes		 

		User ID		ID assigned to DMS account submitting document		TBD		Generated		N/A				No

		User Name		Name assigned to DMS account submitting document		TBD		Generated		N/A				No

		Contract ID		ID of CCMS contract that submitting document is related to 				Validated		CCMS		selected from list of contracts which user is assigned		No

		Date created		Date document created		Date		Validated				Valid date - may be different than date loaded to DMS		No



		Document specific metadata

		None identified at this time



		Structured document content

		Project (Contract) Name		Name of contract as it appears in CCMS				Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values		No		 

		Date & Time Loaded		Timestamp when document generated via DMS				Generated		DMS		Current date/time when document is generated		No		 

		Public Works #						Generated		CCMS		PW# on contract		No		 

		Owner						Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values				 

		Construction Engineer Name						Generated		DMS		DMS User ID used for this		No		 

		Work Associated with SPU Facilities				Text		Validated		CCMS		unvalidated text entry		No		 

		Discussion with Owner's Onsite Representative				Text		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry		No		 

		Items of Non-Conformance				Text		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry		No		 

		Miscellaneous Addition / Deduction Type				Text		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry		No		 

		Discrepancies/ Delays				Text		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry		No		 

		Material Description		Field may be repeated for multiple materials entered		Text		Entered		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values		No		 

		Material Approved		Field may be repeated for multiple materials entered		Y/N		Entered		N/A		Y/N 		No		 

		Comment:				Text		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry		No		 

		Engineer Signature 						Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry		No		 
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FM

		Document name: 		Field Memo Record (FM)

		Document purpose: 		Document direction provided by the Resident Engineer (RE) to the Contractor 
Records detailed information on construction progress, issues and other pertinent items
Records detailed information on construction progress, issues and other pertinent items

		Field Name		Description		Format		content generated or validated on input?		source of generation / validation		generation / validation rule(s)		content loaded to CCMS?		Comments

		Global document metadata

		Document ID		DMS assigned ID		TBD		Generated		DMS				Yes		Need a way for CCMS to link to doc

		Document type		FCR, DIR, etc.		alphanumeric		Validated		DMS		Selected from list of valid values		Yes		 

		User ID		ID assigned to DMS account submitting document		TBD		Generated		N/A				No

		User Name		Name assigned to DMS account submitting document		TBD		Generated		N/A				No

		Contract ID		ID of CCMS contract that submitting document is related to 				Validated		CCMS		selected from list of contracts which user is assigned		No

		Date created		Date document created		Date		Validated				Valid date - may be different than date loaded to DMS		No



		Document specific metadata

		None identified at this time



		Structured document content

		Contract Name		Name of contract as it appears in CCMS				Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values		No		 

		Date & Time Loaded		Timestamp when document generated via DMS				Generated		DMS		Current date/time when document is generated		No		 

		Public Works #						Generated		CCMS		PW# on contract		No		 

		Subject		Subject matter fo the field memo		Text		Entered		N/A		 		No		 

		Construction Engineer Name						Generated		DMS		DMS User ID used for this		No		 

		RE Comment				Text		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry		No		 

		Contractor Reply				Text		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry		No		 

		Contractor's Rep name 				Text		Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values?\		No		 

		Contractor Ack Date				Date		Entered		n/a		valid date		No		 
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PCO

		Document name: 		Potential Change Order Record (PCO)

		Document purpose: 		Used by the Resident Engineer (RE) for recording and summarizing extra costs on a project

		Field Name		Description		Format		content generated or validated on input?		source of generation / validation		generation / validation rule(s)		content loaded to CCMS?		Comments

		Global document metadata

		Document ID		DMS assigned ID		TBD		Generated		DMS				Yes		Need a way for CCMS to link to doc

		Document type		FCR, DIR, etc.		alphanumeric		Validated		DMS		Selected from list of valid values		Yes		 

		User ID		ID assigned to DMS account submitting document		TBD		Generated		N/A				No

		User Name		Name assigned to DMS account submitting document		TBD		Generated		N/A				No

		Contract ID		ID of CCMS contract that submitting document is related to 				Validated		CCMS		selected from list of contracts which user is assigned		No

		Date created		Date document created		Date		Validated				Valid date - may be different than date loaded to DMS		No



		Document specific metadata

		None identified at this time



		Structured document content

		Contract Name		 				Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values		No

		Public Works number						Generated		CCMS		PW# on contract		Yes		new record inserted

		Date		Date when PCO is recorded		Date		Validated		DMS		Valid date		Yes		new record inserted

		Description		 		Text		 		N/A		unvalidated text entry		Yes		new record inserted

		DC #				Number		Validated		CCMS				Yes		new record inserted

		Request For Info 				Number		Validated		CCMS				Yes		new record inserted

		Field Memo number				Number		Validated		CCMS				Yes		new record inserted

		Date issued				Date		Validated		DMS		Valid date		Yes		new record inserted

		Engineer's estimate				Currency		Entered		N/A		Numeric		Yes		new record inserted

		Cost approved				Boolean		Entered		N/A		Y/N - defaults to N		Yes		new record inserted

		Change Order #				Number		Validated		CCMS				Yes		new record inserted

		Approved Date		 		Date		Validated		DMS		Valid date		Yes		new record inserted

		Working Days extension				Number		Entered		N/A				Yes		new record inserted

		CMD Costs				Currency		Entered		N/A		Numeric		Yes		new record inserted

		Comments				Text		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry		Yes		new record inserted
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CO

		Document name: 		Change Order (CO)

		Document purpose: 		Provide documentation to track revised bid items

		Field Name		Description		Format		content generated or validated on input?		source of generation / validation		generation / validation rule(s)		content loaded to CCMS?		Comments

		Global document metadata

		Document ID		DMS assigned ID		TBD		Generated		DMS				Yes		Need a way for CCMS to link to doc

		Document type		FCR, DIR, etc.		alphanumeric		Validated		DMS		Selected from list of valid values		Yes		 

		User ID		ID assigned to DMS account submitting document		TBD		Generated		N/A				No

		User Name		Name assigned to DMS account submitting document		TBD		Generated		N/A				No

		Contract ID		ID of CCMS contract that submitting document is related to 				Validated		CCMS		selected from list of contracts which user is assigned		No

		Date created		Date document created		Date		Validated				Valid date - may be different than date loaded to DMS		No



		Document specific metadata

		None identified at this time



		Structured document content

		CO number		sequential # assigned by DMS				Generated		DMS		Next available sequential # within a contract		Yes		new record inserted

		Date & Time Loaded		Timestamp when document generated via DMS				Generated		DMS		Current date/time when FCR generated		Yes		new record inserted

		Contract Name		Name of contract as it appears in CCMS				Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values		Yes		new record inserted

		Public Works #						Generated		CCMS		PW# on contract		Yes		new record inserted

		Contractor						Generated		CCMS		Contractor		Yes		new record inserted

		Work included				Text		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry		Yes		new record inserted

		Measurement and payment				Number		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry 		Yes		new record inserted

		Required submitals		 		Text		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry		Yes		new record inserted

		Contract extend days		 		Number		Entered		N/A				Yes		new record inserted

		Bid Item number		CO content for CCMS		Number		Validated		CCMS		New number generated based on last assigned number on contract		Yes		new record inserted

		Bid item description		CO content for CCMS		Text		Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values 		No

		Payment Activty number		 		Number		Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values		Yes		new record inserted

		Bid item UOM		CO content for CCMS		Text		Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values		Yes		new record inserted

		Bid item estimate quantity		CO content for CCMS		Number		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry 		Yes		new record inserted

		BI Unit price		CO content for CCMS		Text		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry 		Yes		new record inserted

		BI Tax rate 		The person who measured the installed bid items in the field		Text		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry 		Yes		new record inserted

		BI Estimate contract amount change		The person who calculated the bid item installed quantity based on measurements taken in the field.		Number		Entered		N/A		unvalidated text entry 		Yes		new record inserted

		Existing BI flag		Indicates if new BI item or existing BI item		Text		Validated		N/A		Y/N		Yes		new record inserted

		CO Subtotal		 		Number		Generated		DMS		Calculated on UI		Yes		new record inserted

		CO tax		 		Number		Generated		DMS		Calculated on UI		Yes		new record inserted

		CO Total		 		Number		Generated		DMS		Calculated on UI		Yes		new record inserted

		RE Approved Name		The person who approves CO		Text		Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values 		Yes		new record inserted

		Contractor Approved Name		The person who approves CO		Text		Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values 		Yes		new record inserted

		Supervisor Construction Approved Name		The person who approves CO		Text		Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values 		Yes		new record inserted

		Project Manager Approved Name		The person who approves CO		Text		Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values 		Yes		new record inserted

		Director Construction Mgmt. Division Approved Name		The person who approves CO		Text		Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values 		Yes		new record inserted

		Surety Approved Name		The person who approves CO		Text		Validated		CCMS		Selected from list of valid values 		Yes		new record inserted
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     Project Delivery Branch


   Construction Management Division



		       Field Memo #





		Contract Name:




		Contractor:



		Subject:

		Date/Time:

		PW:



		



		Method of Notification: 


E-mailed to: _______________



		





Hand delivered to: _______________



		PLEASE REPLY TO:

		Construction Engineer:

		

		



		Contractor’s reply:





		Contractor's Rep Acknowledgement:

		Date/Time:
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Coversheet

		

		Engineering Service Branch
      Construction Management Division

		WEEKLY INSPECTION REPORT

				PROJECT:

						ENCLOSED ARE THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENT(S):

		The information attached is accurate and complete.

						Signature

								Supervising Construction Manager



DAILY INSPECTION REPORT

WORKING DAY CALENDAR

FORCE ACCOUNT SHEET (IF APPLICABLE)



WD 2008

		2008 Statement of Working Days #

		SPU Construction Management Division		SPU Construction Management Division

		CONTRACT NAME:																																						This form records the days charged to this contract.  Any protest as to the accuracy must be made in writing within ten (10) days of receipt, after which it will be deemed correct.  NOTE: This statement is not an authorization of time extension.

		CONTRACTOR:

		2008		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19		20		21		22		23		24		25		26		27		28		29		30		31		WD		WD To Date				Contract Time Charged in 2007

		Jan																																																																0.0		0.0				0

				H																																								H

		Feb																																																																0.0		0.0

																																						H

		Mar																																																																0.0		0.0

		April																																																																0.0		0.0

		May																																																																0.0		0.0

																																																						H

		June																																																																0.0		0.0

		July																																																																0.0		0.0

										H

		Aug																																																																0.0		0.0

		Sept																																																																0.0		0.0

				H

		Oct																																																																0.0		0.0

		Nov																																																																0.0		0.0

																								H																																H		H

		Dec																																																																0.0		0.0

																																																				H

		Show portion of day worked. When day is less than fully workable, indicate reason in lower portion of box by using letter code.																																																						Contract Time												0.0		WD

																																																		Cum. Approved Extension Time																+		0.0		WD

		Reason Codes																		Coding Examples																																				Total Time										=		0.0		WD

		Freezing				-----		F																																														Time Charged to Date												-		0.0		WD

		Rain				-----		R												1		Full Day Worked														Not a Working Day																				Time Remaining										=		0.0		WD

		Snow				-----		SN														No Reason Needed												H		Due to Holiday

		Subgrade Wet				-----		SG

		Suspension				-----		SU												.5		1/2 (Half Day) Worked														Not a Working Day

		Wind				-----		W												R		Due to Rain														Due to Weekend																		Notice to Proceed Date

																																																						Expiration Date

																																																						Substantial Compl. Date

		Date Given to Contractor																																																				Physical Compl. Date

		Resident Engineer Signature





DIR (Standard Inspection) 

		Engineering Service Branch
      Construction Management Division

		Daily Inspection Report

		PROJECT NAME:												PW NO.:

		DATE:

		Weather:								Ground Condition:

		Traffic Control Devices/Detour in Place:								TESC in Place:

		Work in Progress

		Discussion with Contractor/Others

		Discrepancies/Delays/Potential Claims

		Description of Extra Work in Progress

		Contractor's Workforce

		<<Contractor Name>>										Subcontractor

		Classification		No.		Classification		No.				Classification		No.		Subcontractor Name

		Contractor's Equipment

		Description				Description						Description				Subcontractor Name

		Material Received and Condition/Source Approval

		Description		Apprvd		Description		Apprvd				Description		Apprvd		Description		Apprvd

		Visitors										Comment

		Construction Engineer/Inspector Name:

		* (attach force account sheets to DIR)
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No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Not Applicable

Not Applicable



Original DIR Format

		Engineering Service Branch
      Construction Management Division

		Daily Inspection Report

		PROJECT NAME:												PW NO.:

		DATE:

		Weather:								Ground Condition:

		Traffic Control Devices/Detour in Place:								TESC in Place:

		Work in Progress

		Discussion with Contractor/Others

		Discrepancies/Delays/Potential Claims

		Description of Extra Work in Progress*

		Contractor's Workforce

		Contractor's Equipment

		Material Received and Condition/Source Approval

		Construction Engineer/Inspector Name:

		* (attach force account sheets to DIR)
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Yes

No

Yes

No

Not Applicable

Not Applicable



DIR (CAPO Inspection)

		Engineering Service Branch
    Construction Management Division

						CAPO Daily Inspection Report

		PROJECT NAME:								PW No.:

		DATE:				PRJ. OWNER:

		Work Associated with SPU Facilities

		Discussion with Owner's Onsite Representative

		Items of Non-Conformance

		Cause for Dispute or Change Order						(Note any City Field Change Requests and attach form)

		Discrepancies/ Delays

		Materials Used and Condition/Source Approval

		Description		Apprvd		Description		Apprvd		Description		Apprvd

		Comment:

		CAPO Engineer Name:
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Yes

No
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No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No



WIR (CAPO Inspection)

		Engineering Service Branch
    Construction Management Division

						CAPO Weekly Inspection Report

		PROJECT NAME:								PW No.:

		WEEK OF :				PRJ. OWNER:

		Work Associated with SPU Facilities

		Monday

		Tuesday

		Wednesday

		Thursday

		Friday

		Discussion with Owner's Onsite Representative

		Monday

		Tuesday

		Wednesday

		Thursday

		Friday

		Items of Non-Conformance

		Monday

		Tuesday

		Wednesday

		Thursday

		Friday

		Cause for Dispute or Change Order						(Note any City Field Change Requests and attach form)

		Monday

		Tuesday

		Wednesday

		Thursday

		Friday

		Discrepancies/ Delays

		Monday

		Tuesday

		Wednesday

		Thursday

		Friday

		Materials Used and Condition/Source Approval

		Monday

		Tuesday

		Wednesday

		Thursday

		Friday

		Comment:

		Monday

		Tuesday

		Wednesday

		Thursday

		Friday

		CAPO Engineer Name:
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Instructions

		Instructions - CMD Daily Inspection Report

		The Daily Inspection Report (DIR) is prepared each day by the Resident Const. Engineer and Inspector(s) on the construction project.  If no work is performed on a specific day an explanation should be given on the Daily Inspection Report (Comment section). Every Wednesday the Resident Const. Engineer electronically submits the DIR package (which contains the weeks DIRs and the Statement of Working Days) to their Supervising Construction Manager.  The Supervisor will review and post the approved DIR in the E-Central folder labeled "Reviewed DIR."

For Quality Assurance and Quality Control Inspection or Part Time Inspection please follow the guidelines under Special Provisions.

		Conditions

		Weather - Fill in the weather description - see below for examples.   Include AM and PM temperatures if there is a change in the weather.

		Temperature Range: i.e.. 40s-50s		CLR : Clear		RAIN		HAIL

				PCLD Partly Cloudy		HVRN : Heavy Rain		SNOW

				OCST Overcast		FZRN: Freezing Rain		HWND: High Wind

				FOG Fog				DUST: Blowing Dust

				SHWR Showers

		Ground Condition - Include a brief description of the site conditions.

		Traffic Control Devices/Detour in Place - Note that the TCS and Traffic Control Labor align with the approved Traffic Control Plan. Identify the devices and labor

		TESC In Place: Describe the measures in place for TESC. Note that the procedures in place are aligned with the approved TESC plan.

		Work in Progress

		Describe the Contractors work activity for the specific day.  Identify who is performing the work (Contractor/Subcontractor/Other Agency)

		Discussion with Contractor/Other

		Briefly explain any pertinent discussions/directives between you and the Contractor/Other.  Entries in regards to directives, disputes, delay and other pertinent issues should be stated clearly, as the Contactor may have a  different interpretation.  It is also best to follow up with a letter or field memo (do not include field memos in the weekly DIR packet).

		Discrepancies/Delays/Potential Claims

		Note any discrepancies on the contract. Carefully note any delays affecting the progress of the work. The cause and impact should be noted. Provide brief summary of the resolution or plan of action.

		Description of Extra Work

		Describe the extra work (incl. Change Order); include equipment and labor - attach a copy of force account worksheet with the DIR.

		Contractor's Workforce

		List the employee's job classification for both the Contractor and Subcontractor (s).  Include the number of employees under a specific job classification.  Select the appropriate classification from the drop-down list.

		Contractor's Equipment

		List all equipments utilized for the day for both the Contractor and Subcontractor(s).  Include the model name and number .

		Material Received and Conditions/Source Approval

		Record material delivered to the site and included the "Source" when applicable. Check the condition of the material - Yes: Meets Standards Specs./Acceptable   No: Does not meet Standard Specs/Not Acceptable.

		Visitors/Comments

		Make a note of visitors on the site and any additional comments

		Special Provisions

		Work Associated with SPU Facilities

		Identify the location and work performed

		Discussion with Owner's Onsite Representative

		Briefly explain any pertinent discussions/directives (incl. coordination, SPU inspection/acceptance, water main related testing needs,etc.) between you and the Owner's Representative.  Entries in regards to directives, disputes or delays should be stated clearly, as the Owner or Contractor may have a  different interpretation.  It is also best to follow up with a letter or field memo (do not include field memos in the weekly DIR packet).

		Items of Non-Conformance

		Note work that does not adhere to Standard Specs guidelines and therefore unacceptable.  Notify the Owner and record the discussion with the Owner/Contractor.  Need to follow up to ensure the work was corrected and is in compliance - make necessary notation.

		Discrepancies/ Delays

		Note only discrepancies/delays related to SPU work, which you observe.  The cause and impact should be noted. Provide brief summary of the resolution or plan of action after discussion with the Owner.

		Cause for Dispute or Change Order

		Generally SPU will not be adding or changing the Work administered by Owner.  If there is a need for Change (by SPU) contact the  Owner's Onsite Representative for coordination and approval.  Also attach the City Field Change Request form.

		Material Received and Conditions/Source Approval

		Record material delivered to the site and included the "Source" when applicable. Check the condition of the material - Yes: Meets Standards Specs./Acceptable   No: Does not meet Standard Specs/Not Acceptable.

		Tips:

		Edits to layout: Try not to  adjust the column width.  If there is not enough space in the cell to enter information adjust the row height.  The text should wrap.

		To add additional row - go to the 2nd to last row of that series and select insert (all properties should be retained)

		Edit DropDown for Contractor's Workforce

		1) Highlight the cell under Classification

		2) From the Edits menu select Clear All

		3) Enter the appropriate classification
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Updates-Office Use Only

		

		Office Use Only

		List A

		Discrepancies/Delays/Potential Claims

		Description of Extra Work in Progress *

		List B-Job Classificaiton

		Carpenter(s)

		Electrician(s)

		Flagger(s)

		Foreman(s)

		Ironworker(s)

		Laborer(s)

		Mason(s)

		Operator(s)

		Pipe Layer(s)

		Teamster(s)

		Painter(s)

		Landscaper(s)

		Surveyor(s)

		Project PW, Name, Contractor (concatenate) - ONLY ACTIVE CONTRACTS

		2007-066		2007 SPOT DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT		PACIFIC TRENCHLESS INC BUDGET SEWER				2007 SPOT DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT (PW#: 2007-066)

		2007-040		12TH AVE IMPROVEMENTS - PHASE 1		GARY MERLINO CONSTRUCTION				12TH AVE IMPROVEMENTS - PHASE 1 (PW#: 2007-040)

		2007-039		TOLT DAM HYDRO UPGRADE		NORDIC CONSTRUCTION, INC.				TOLT DAM HYDRO UPGRADE (PW#: 2007-039)

		2007-031		ROCK CREEK CULVERT REPLACEMENT		C.A. CAREY CORP.				ROCK CREEK CULVERT REPLACEMENT (PW#: 2007-031)

		2007-024		2007 ARTERIAL ASPHALT RESURFACING CONTRACT 2: STONE AVE N		CPM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, dba ICON MATERIALS				2007 ARTERIAL ASPHALT RESURFACING CONTRACT 2: STONE AVE N (PW#: 2007-024)

		2007-022		2006 SEWER RELINING CONTRACT 2		MICHELS CORPORATION				2006 SEWER RELINING CONTRACT 2 (PW#: 2007-022)

		2007-021		JOSE RIZAL BRIDGE PAINTING		PURCELL P&C dba PURCELL PAINTING & COATINGS				JOSE RIZAL BRIDGE PAINTING (PW#: 2007-021)

		2007-017		MEADOWBROOK OUTFALL @ RIVIERA PLACE NE		RICHARD PHILLIPS MARINE, INC				MEADOWBROOK OUTFALL @ RIVIERA PLACE NE (PW#: 2007-017)

		2007-013		2006 SEWER RELINING CONTRACT 1		MICHELS CORPORATION				2006 SEWER RELINING CONTRACT 1 (PW#: 2007-013)

		2007-012		2006 CSO REDUCTION PROGRAM		GARY MERLINO CONSTRUCTION				2006 CSO REDUCTION PROGRAM (PW#: 2007-012)

		2007-008		2006 SPOT DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT		KING CONSTRUCTION				2006 SPOT DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT (PW#: 2007-008)

		2007-005		BURKE GILMAN TRAIL EXTENSION NW 60TH STREET TO GOLDEN GARDENS PARK		C.A. CAREY CORP.				BURKE GILMAN TRAIL EXTENSION NW 60TH STREET TO GOLDEN GARDENS PARK (PW#: 2007-005)

		2006-076		BOTHELL RECEIVING SUBSTATION WATER SYSTEMS		GARY MERLINO CONSTRUCTION				BOTHELL RECEIVING SUBSTATION WATER SYSTEMS (PW#: 2006-076)

		2006-070		LADDER CREEK FALLS GARDEN IRRIGATION & LIGHTING		EBENAL GENERAL, INC				LADDER CREEK FALLS GARDEN IRRIGATION & LIGHTING (PW#: 2006-070)

		2006-069		BELLTOWN STREET LIGHT & CONDUIT REPLACEMENT		SIGNAL ELECTRIC, INC.				BELLTOWN STREET LIGHT & CONDUIT REPLACEMENT (PW#: 2006-069)

		2006-068		41ST AVENUE NE RETAINING WALL		AMERICAN  CIVIL CONSTRUCTORS WEST COAST, INC				41ST AVENUE NE RETAINING WALL (PW#: 2006-068)

		2006-063		2006 SEATTLE BRIDGE PAINTING - 2ND AVE EXTENSION		PURCELL P&C dba PURCELL PAINTING & COATINGS				2006 SEATTLE BRIDGE PAINTING - 2ND AVE EXTENSION (PW#: 2006-063)

		2006-058		BOUNDARY HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT PAVING AT SERVICE AREA AND VISTA HOUSE ROAD IMPROVEMENT		HAP TAYLOR & SONS INC dba VALLEY ASPHALT & PAVING				BOUNDARY HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT PAVING AT SERVICE AREA AND VISTA HOUSE ROAD IMPROVEMENT (PW#: 2006-058)

		2006-056		QUEEN ANNE WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS		GARY MERLINO CONSTRUCTION				QUEEN ANNE WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS (PW#: 2006-056)

		2006-050		VAULTS AND DUCTS - 2006  8TH AVENUE, LENORA ST. TO STEWART ST		PILCHUCK DIVERSIFIED SERVICES				VAULTS AND DUCTS - 2006  8TH AVENUE, LENORA ST. TO STEWART ST (PW#: 2006-050)

		2006-046		CEDAR RIVER WATERSHED BARNESTON BRIDGE REPLACEMENT		.PIVETTA BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION, INC				CEDAR RIVER WATERSHED BARNESTON BRIDGE REPLACEMENT (PW#: 2006-046)

		2006-043		MADISON VALLEY TEMPORARY STORMWATER OVERFLOW PROTECTION FACILITY		MID MOUNTAIN CONTRACTORS INC.				MADISON VALLEY TEMPORARY STORMWATER OVERFLOW PROTECTION FACILITY (PW#: 2006-043)

		2006-042		SEISMIC UPGRADE OF CEDAR RIVER PIPELINE AT GINGER CREEK		HISEY CONSTRUCTION, INC				SEISMIC UPGRADE OF CEDAR RIVER PIPELINE AT GINGER CREEK (PW#: 2006-042)

		2006-040		S JACKSON ST TIB & ARTERIAL RESURFACING (REBID)		GARY MERLINO CONSTRUCTION				S JACKSON ST TIB & ARTERIAL RESURFACING (REBID) (PW#: 2006-040)

		2006-035		2006 ARTERIAL ASPHALT AND CONCRETE RESURFACING CONTRACT 2 CALIFORNIA AVE SW- SW ADMIRAL WAY		GARY MERLINO CONSTRUCTION				2006 ARTERIAL ASPHALT AND CONCRETE RESURFACING CONTRACT 2 CALIFORNIA AVE SW- SW ADMIRAL WAY (PW#: 2006-035)

		2006-030		2006 POINT SEWER REPAIRS		KING CONSTRUCTION				2006 POINT SEWER REPAIRS (PW#: 2006-030)

		2006-027		2006 ARTERIAL ASPHALT AND CONCRETE CONTRACT 1 - 45TH ST/ STONE WAY / 15TH AVE  ADDENDUM #3		C.A. CAREY CORP.				2006 ARTERIAL ASPHALT AND CONCRETE CONTRACT 1 - 45TH ST/ STONE WAY / 15TH AVE  ADDENDUM #3 (PW#: 2006-027)

		2006-026		THORNTON CREEK WATER QUALITY CHANNEL		WALSH CONSTRUCTION CO/WA				THORNTON CREEK WATER QUALITY CHANNEL  (PW#: 2006-026)

		2006-025		BOUNDARY PROJECT DAM & POWERHOUSE ELEVATOR RENOVATION		ELTEC SYSTEMS,LLC				BOUNDARY PROJECT DAM & POWERHOUSE ELEVATOR RENOVATION (PW#: 2006-025)

		2006-016		LAURELHURST 4KV - 26 KV CONVERSION CONTRACT NO. 5 / BOYLSTON AVE E STREET LIGHT RELOCATION		GARY MERLINO CONSTRUCTION				LAURELHURST 4KV - 26 KV CONVERSION CONTRACT NO. 5 / BOYLSTON AVE E STREET LIGHT RELOCATION (PW#: 2006-016)

		2006-006		SEATTLE RESERVOIR BURYING PROGRAM		MID MOUNTAIN CONTRACTORS INC.				SEATTLE RESERVOIR BURYING PROGRAM (PW#: 2006-006)

		2005-093		NORTHGATE TSM / 5TH AVE NE IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 1		GARY MERLINO CONSTRUCTION				NORTHGATE TSM / 5TH AVE NE IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 1 (PW#: 2005-093)

		2005-069		OPERATIONS CONTROL CENTER REMODEL		ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY CONSTRUCTION				OPERATIONS CONTROL CENTER REMODEL (PW#: 2005-069)

		2005-055		2005 ARTERIAL MAJOR MAINTENANCE PROGRAM CONTRACT 2		MID MOUNTAIN CONTRACTORS INC.				2005 ARTERIAL MAJOR MAINTENANCE PROGRAM CONTRACT 2 (PW#: 2005-055)

		2005-054		PHYSICAL SECURITY SYSTEMS PHASE 1 - CONTRACT A		STANLEY SECURITY SOLUTIONS				PHYSICAL SECURITY SYSTEMS PHASE 1 - CONTRACT A (PW#: 2005-054)

		2005-044		BRIDGE WAY  NORTH  STREET IMPROVEMENTS		MID MOUNTAIN CONTRACTORS INC.				BRIDGE WAY  NORTH  STREET IMPROVEMENTS (PW#: 2005-044)

		2005-026		BALLARD CLEAN & CEMENT MORTAR LINE READVERTISE		FLETCHER CREAMER & SON, INC				BALLARD CLEAN & CEMENT MORTAR LINE READVERTISE (PW#: 2005-026)

		2005-016		35TH AVE NE, NE 65TH ST, & NE 75TH ST ARTERIAL IMPROVEMENTS		GARY MERLINO CONSTRUCTION				35TH AVE NE, NE 65TH ST, & NE 75TH ST ARTERIAL IMPROVEMENTS (PW#: 2005-016)

		2005-013		FREMONT BRIDGE APPROACH REPLACEMENT PROJECT		MOWAT CONSTRUCTION COMPANY				FREMONT BRIDGE APPROACH REPLACEMENT PROJECT (PW#: 2005-013)

		2005-010		2005 POINT SEWER REPAIRS CONTRACT A		KING CONSTRUCTION				2005 POINT SEWER REPAIRS CONTRACT A (PW#: 2005-010)

		2005-002		PHINNEY AVE N / FREMONT AVE N / NE 50TH ST		MID MOUNTAIN CONTRACTORS INC.				PHINNEY AVE N / FREMONT AVE N / NE 50TH ST (PW#: 2005-002)

		2005-001		TOLT PIPELINE NO. 1 REHAB PHASE 3B		JAMES W FOWLER CO				TOLT PIPELINE NO. 1 REHAB PHASE 3B (PW#: 2005-001)

		2004-014		LAKE CITY WAY MULTI-MODAL PHASE I		GARY MERLINO CONSTRUCTION				LAKE CITY WAY MULTI-MODAL PHASE I (PW#: 2004-014)

		2004-009		SR 519 SURFACE IMPROVEMENTS		MID MOUNTAIN CONTRACTORS INC.				SR 519 SURFACE IMPROVEMENTS (PW#: 2004-009)

		1999-007		PIPE FABRICATION & CARPENTRY SHOP ROOF REPLACEMENT		KASSEL CONSTRUCTION				PIPE FABRICATION & CARPENTRY SHOP ROOF REPLACEMENT (PW#: 1999-007)

		1998-073		TOLT PIPELINE NO. 2 PHASE II AND III EASTERN SEGMENT		TRI-STATE CONSTRUCTION, INC.				TOLT PIPELINE NO. 2 PHASE II AND III EASTERN SEGMENT (PW#: 1998-073)
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City of Seattle


                       Seattle Public Utilities


                     Construction Management Division





Change Order #    

		

		

		

		



		Date:

		     

		Page:

		1 of    



		Contract Name:

		     

		PW #:

		     



		Contractor:

		     

		

		



		Award Amount:

		$

		

		

		





WORK INCLUDED: 


MACROBUTTON NoMacro [Click here and type subject]

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT: 


REQUIRED SUBMITTALS:  


CONTRACT EXTENSION: Contract time shall be extended by zero (or specify if other than zero) working days as a result of this change order.


Except as indicated herein, Work shall be done in accordance with the Standard Plans and Specifications, and Project Manual.


The payment and/or additional time specified and agreed to in this Change Order includes every claim by the Contractor for any extra


Payment or extension of time with respect to the work described herein, including delays to the overall contract.  The work covered by this Change Order shall be performed under the same terms and conditions as those included in the original contract.

		BI#

		Description

		Payment    Activity #

		Unit

		Est. Qty

		Unit Price

		Tax Rate

		Estimated Contract Amount


Increase          (Decrease)



		Schedule BI Increase or Decrease:



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Newly Added Items:



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Subtotal:

		     

		     



		Tax:

		     

		     



		Total:

		     

		     



		Est. Net Increase or (Decrease) in Contract Amount This Change Order = 

		     



		Est. Increase or (Decrease) in Working Days This Change Order = 

		     





   Approved by:

		

		

		

		

		



		Construction Engineer

		Date

		

		Contractor

		Date



		

		

		

		

		



		Supervising Construction Manager

		Date

		

		Project Manager

		Date



		

		

		

		

		



		Director, Construction Mgmt. Division


(if CO exceeds $10,000)

		Date

		

		Surety (when required)


(if aggregate of COs exceed 25% of contract award)

		Date





       Copies to:


		City Clerk:      CH-03-10

		Project Manager

		Supervising Constr. Mgr:     

		Materials Lab



		Construction Resources Supervisor

		SPU/Contract File SMT-49-00

		Construction Engineer:

		Construction Resources: Jack Tipton



		Project Tech. Support Division

		DEA/PCSD/CSS: SMT 41-12

		Contractor

		





Change Order #    

		

		

		

		



		Date:

		     

		Page:

		2 of    



		Contract Name:

		     

		PW #:

		     



		Contractor:

		     

		

		



		Award Amount:

		$

		

		

		



		

		

		

		







Revised 02/20/09

Change Order.doc
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LOG

		Potential Change Order Log

		Name of Project:

		Contractor:

		Public Works Number:

		PCO		Date		Description		DC		RFI		FM		Date		Engineer's		Cost		Change		Approved		WD		CMD		Comments		Priority

		No						No.		No.		No.		Issued		Estimate		Approved		Order #		Date		Extension		Costs

		DC: Design Change														Total CO $ -		$0.00						0		$0.00

		RFI: Request For Information

		FM: Field Memo



&R&8Revised 08/15/08



TRANSMITTAL

		





WORKSHEET

		

		South Lake Union Streetcar

		PW# 2005-096A

		Job No.

																		Potential Change Order No.

		SCOPE:

																												COST

		Item		Description		Quantity		Unit		Labor		Owned		Rented		Supplies		Material		Subcontract		Labor		Owned		Rented		Supplies		Material		Subcontract		Total

												Equip.		Equip.										Equip.		Equip.

																						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				SUBTOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST						0.00

				FOREMAN @ 15% OF LABOR COST		0.15				0.00												0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				SUBTOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST WITH SUPERVISON						0.00

				SAFETY @ 2% OF DIRECT LABOR COST WITH SUPERVISON		0.02										0.00						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				ST&S @ 3% OF DIRECT LABOR COST WITH SUPERVISION		0.03										0.00						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														SUBTOTAL ALL								0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														SUBTOTAL WITHOUT SUBCONTRACTS								0		0		0		0		0				0

																OVERHEAD ALLOWANCE @ 12% OF FIRST $50,000 OF COST WITHOUT SUBCONTRACTS

																OVERHEAD ALLOWANCE @ 4% OF COST OVER $50,000 WITHOUT SUBCONTRACTS

																OVERHEAD ALLOWANCE @ 4% OF FIRST $50,000 OF COST OF SUBCONTRACTS

																OVERHEAD ALLOWANCE @ 2% OF COST OVER $50,000 OF SUBCONTRACTS

																PROFIT ALLOWANCE @ 6% OF COST WITHOUT SUBCONTRACTS

																PROFIT ALLOWANCE @ 4% OF COST OF SUBCONTRACTS

																										SUBTOTAL								0

																										BONDS / INSURANCE @ 2.3%								0

																										TOTAL								0
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Vendor Hosted Solution _491

		8.9a  PRICING PROPOSAL - RFP - 491 (Document Mgmt System)

		Instructions to Vendor:

		1		Provide pricing details below to meet full compliance of the Objectives, Scope, and Statement of Work as defined in Sections 2 and 5 and in the Technical Response.

		2		Schedule and Other Assumptions:
-- The desired schedule is to start the project on August 8, 2010, and to complete implementation and stabilization by December 3, 2010.
-- If the Proposer puts forward an alternate schedule, include the proposed schedule and any explanatory notes and assumptions below.
-- Configuration and customization to be performed by vendor, as well as support for data conversion and interfaces.
-- Testing - minimum of two preproduction envrionments for unit testing, system testing and user acceptance testing.
-- Training will be conducted in the TEST environment prior to go-live

		3		This shall include everything necessary to complete system implementation.

		4		Services shall be priced on a firm hourly basis including travel & living expenses, with an estimated number of hours.

		5		List any pricing assumptions and/or notes below the spreadsheet

		6		Initially to support 150 users

		COST SUMMARY FOR A HOSTED SOLUTION - Cost should be rolled up from "detail" listed below.

		Project Component				PHASE or
TYPE		QUANTITY
(if applicable)		UNIT COST
(if applicable)		COST 
2010		COST
2011		COST
2012		COST
2013		COST
2014		COST
2015

		a		System Costs		Implementation

		b		Service Costs		Implementation

		c		Training Costs		Implementation

		d		Recurring/Maintenance Costs		Annual

		e		License Costs		Annual

		f		Vendor Hosting		Annual

		g		Recurring/data storage costs		Annual

				TOTAL								$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				COST DETAIL LISTED BELOW:

				SYSTEM COSTS DETAIL (a) - add other costs if applicable

				Item				Total		Notes

				Vendor Hosting Fee setup

				TOTAL				$   - 0

				SERVICES COSTS DETAIL (b) - add other costs if applicable

				Item		Qty (if applic)		Unit Cost		Total		Notes

				Implementation Planning						0

				Design Specification						0

				Configuration						0

				Data Conversion						0

				Installation Assistance						0

				Project Management						0

				Testing						0

				Travel						0

										0

										0

										0

				TOTAL						$   - 0

				TRAINING COSTS DETAIL  (c) - add other costs if applicable

				Detail all classes available including different levels of user training and administrator training if available.

				Item		Qty (if applic)		Unit Cost		Total		Notes

				End User Training						0

				Administrator Training						0

				Training Plans & Materials						0

										0

										0

				TOTAL						$   - 0

				RECURRING (Maintenance) COSTS DETAIL ( d, e, & f) - add other costs if applicable

				If multiple options are available, please describe and provide different estimates in the table below.

				Item		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		Notes

				Maintenance Support

				License Fees

				Annual Vendor Hosting

				TOTAL		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				RECURRING Data storage fee for 150 users - COSTS DETAIL (g) - add other costs if applicable

				If multiple options are available, please describe and provide different estimates in the table below.

				Item		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		Notes

				Data Storage Fees														State per Unit (ex: gig)

				TOTAL		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				ADD'L LABOR COSTS - For information only.  Not to be included in evaluation portion (g)

				Please document any cost information not covered in the tables above.  Add any other Labor Costs not included in the list

				Item		Labor Rate		Notes

				Project Mgmt

				Software Engineer

				Sr. Support Engineer

				Training Specialist

				Other:

				Other:

				Other:

				Training Specialist

				FUTURE SERVICES COST - For information only.  Not to be included in evaluation portion (h)

				Although customization of the software (code modifications), data conversion,  and interface development are not part of this implementation in the scope of

				the RFP, these services may be required in the future.  Please provide bill-rated for each service below.

				Service		Bill Rate

				Data Conversion

				Modifications

				Integration Development

				Service		UOM (ex: gig)		Year

				Incremental Additional Storage Cost

				PRICING ASSUMPTIONS AND ADDITIONAL NOTES:

				VENDOR NAME:___________________________________________________________

				AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:________________________________________________

				PRINTED NAME:___________________________________________________

				DATE:____________________



&LCity of Seattle&C&P&RIWMS RFP No. &"Calibri,Bold"FFD 2404




2. Doc Mgmt

		ID		2.0		Document Management				 		 

						These requirements describe the functionality required to manage structured and unstructured Contract documents and associated files, including storage, versioning, and retrieval.						 

		Req		Name		Feature Description		Priority		Provided		Modified		Not Provided		Comments

		2.1		Submit Document		System shall support “batch” or multiple document submittals in a single transaction.		2

		2.2		Document Size		System shall accommodate large files such as image files without degrading the performance of the system beyond the expected processing time for transferring the file.		2

		2.3		Lookup Document		System shall be able to search any stored document by using a full text search for a character string.		2

		2.4		View Document		System shall provide a viewer for documents created by an application for which the user does not have an installed desktop license (e.g., Autocad drawings or Microsoft Visio diagrams).		2

		2.5		Electronically Sign Document		System shall provide the user with the ability to electronically sign a document.		2

		2.6		Create Document Type		System shall allow authorized users to create a new Document Type with the following attributes and provide a form or template for doing so:		2

						·         Name (e.g., “Plan Drawings”, “Field Memo”, “Traffic Control Plan”, “Erosion Control Plan”, “As Built”)

						·         Description

		2.7		Document Type		System shall allow documents to be classified by “Document Type” for distribution, tracking, and approvals within the Document Flow.		2

		2.8		View Document Types		System shall display a list of valid Document Types and descriptions.		2

		2.9		Modify Document Type		System shall allow authorized users to modify all attributes of a Document Type.		2

		2.10		Remove Document Type		The system shall allow authorized users to remove, delete, or “inactivate” a Document Type after it is no longer needed or created in error.		2

		2.11		Preserve Removed Documents		System shall preserve documents that are considered “deleted” by the user.  They shall be flagged as "inactive" and will not appear in pick-lists for active contracts, but should appear on searches of historical contracts.  Only the Administrator shall be allowed to completely delete documents from the system.		2

		2.12		User Admin		System shall track all document activity on a system-wide level and provide an audit trail for activity across all Contracts. 		2

		2.13		User Admin		Easily printable document activity reports shall be provided. 		2

		2.14		View Document		System shall provide the ability to “hot-link” to CCDMS documents from other applications and display them.  An example of this would be to allow a user of CCMS,  viewing a record pertaining to a submittal,  to view the submitted document in CCDMS  by clicking on the record, or an icon associated with the record.		3
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